
De : Menegon, Sophie
Date d'envoi : lundi 9 mars 2015 12:33
À : trust.fund@icc-cpi.int
Cc : Hooper, David; Buisman, Caroline
Objet : RE : Reparations

Dear Mr. de Baan,

Please find below a message from Mr. David Hooper Q.C., Lead Counsel of Mr. Germain Katanga :

Dear Mr. de Baan,

Further to our emails of 16 and 25 February 2015, we have not as yet had a reply to our straightforward request and would be grateful if you could please provide the requested information.

In any event, could you please acknowledge receipt of this and the previous emails.

Many thanks,

David Hooper

Kind regards,

Sophie MENEGON
Katanga Defence Team
[Telephone number]

De : Buisman, Caroline
Date d'envoi : mercredi 25 février 2015 11:12
À : trust.fund@icc-cpi.int
Cc : Menegon, Sophie; Hooper, David
Objet : Reparations

Dear Mr. de Baan,

On 16 February I wrote the email below to the victims trust fund. I did not receive a response or acknowledgment of receipt.

Could you please let me know whether the email was well received and whether you are able to accommodate our request stated therein?

Many thanks in advance.

Best regards,

Caroline Buisman
(On behalf of the Defence for Germain Katanga)

From: Buisman, Caroline
Sent: 16 February 2015 09:33
To: trust.fund@icc-cpi.int
Cc: Hooper, David; Menegon, Sophie
Subject: Reparations

Dear Sir, Madam,

I am writing on behalf of Germain Katanga's defence team. As you know we are currently in the reparations phase and in the process of responding to the 'Registry's Report concerning applications for reparations in accordance with Trial Chamber II's Order of 27 August 2014', dated 21st January 2015 (ICC-01/04-01/07-3512-Conf-Exp-Anx1). For the defence to respond effectively it is necessary for us to know the sum of money that has, according to the report, been allocated in this case for reparations. Could you please let us know the amount allocated or otherwise available for reparations?

Could you also please provide us with details about any missions and projects you have carried out in Ituri generally and in the Walendu-Bindi area in particular, such as Gety, Aveba etc.

We need to respond to the report in the near future and will much appreciate your earliest response, even if such response is not particularly detailed.

Yours sincerely,

Caroline Buisman

pp David Hooper QC